thE‘ FOR YOUTH DEVELDPMENT *
A FOR HEALTHY LIVING
A FOR SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
July 1, 2021

Mr. Chris Lagerbloam, City Manager
City of Fort Lauderdale

100 North Andrews Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

RE Holiday Park Lease Agreement dated November 13, 2016 (the “Lease”, any term not herein shall have the meaning
ascribed to such term in the Lease) between the City of Fort Lauderdale, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida
{the "City") and the Young Men's Christian Association of South Flerida, Inc., a Florida not-for-profit corporation (the

"aca”).  City Manager Authority.

Dear Chris,

This letter shall serve to memarialize that the YMCA is formally requesting an extension of the Haliday Park Lease
Milestones contained in Section 2.4.2 (a), Section 2.4.2 (b}, Section 2.4.3 {a}, Section 2.4.3 (b), Section 2.4.3 {c), Section
2.4.3 (d), Section 2.4.3 (e} and Section 2.4.4 in accordance with sectian 2.5.

The request is made in accordance with Section 2.5.1 of the agreement. Section 2.4,1 has been completed and
accepted by the YMCA. The YMCA is requesting one (1) two (2) year extension, for the Milestone perlods described in
Section 2.4.2, Section 2.4.3 and Section 2.4.4, The Milestones Periods had previously been tolled and extended under
Force Majeure In the letter dated June 22, 2021,

Therefore this letter memorializes the effective date under the Lease of Sections 2.4.2 (a) and 2.4.2 (h) Is July 1, 2023.

Therefare this letter memorializes the effective date under the Lease of Sections 2.4.3 (a), 2.4.3 (b}, 2.4.3 {c}, 2.4.3 (d)
and 2.4.3 (e} is March 1, 2025,

Therefore this letter memorialize the effective date under the Lease of Section 2.4.4 is now March 1, 2027,
Thank you in advance for you attention to the foregoing request,

See second page for signature,
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Sincerely,

JLL&’

ads, President / CEQ

ACKMNOWLEDGED AND AGREED:
THE CITY RDALE

BY
Chris Lager%ﬂmf(:itv Manager

Effective Date;un'& Z 2021
Ty

Enclosures

In accordance with Section 12.2.1 of the Lease, a copy of this Letter is also being delivered to the office of the City

Attarney.

Cc: City of Fort Lauderdale City Attorney
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